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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Several years ago, the 01ld Kingsport or Boatyard Presbyterian
Church was moved from its original location to a ridge overlooking
the old Boatyard area of Kingsport and the Holston River. The
church had been built in the area of Rossville, a town which had
been organized in 1818, and which, along with the town of Christian-
ville, was incorporated in 1822 to become Kingsport.

The church building is a rectangular white clapboard structure
with a pitched roof, surmounted by a simple spire. Details of
the bell tower and the main doorway, as well as in the interior,
suggest a Greek Revival influence. All openings are original;
the windows have dark green shutters.

A small foyer, with steps to the slave gallery, separates the
entrance from the sanctuary. The sanctuary, which was restored

by the local chapter of the Association for the Preservation of
Tennessee Antiquities, is painted white. To the front is a simple
raised altar platform. Beyond the santucary are small rooms used
for Sunday school classes. When the building was moved, a concrete
basement was built to provide additional space. '
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7. DESCRIPTION (Cont.)

g€
The church building was moved in 1953 about 1,000.reast from its
original site in Rossville to its present site. It was moved "intact™
without the loss of a single pane of glass. The structure was
moved to escape the noise from passing trains. The only major
alteration to the building occurred when the building was moved,
at which time a basement was built to contain a social hall and
Sunday School rooms.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The 0l1d Kingsport or Boatyard Presbyterian Church represents one
of the earliest churches organized in Kingsport. The present
building, although not on its original site, is the oldest church
still standing in the city.

On May 20, 1820, the Presbyterian congregation was formed with
fourteen members present. Their first church building was a log
structure located in the still existing Boatyard Presbyterian
Church Cemetery. The log church was replaced by the clapboard
structure, which, though partially built by April, 1845, was not
completed until 1851,

Frederick Augustus Ross not only gave both the land and the money
needed to build the new church, but also served as its rector free
of charge. Ross had inherited vast estates in the Kingsport area
from his father, David Ross, who had built the "Great Iron Furnace,"
an iron forge, and numerous other businesses. The son, F.A. Ross,
made his own contributions to the Kingsport area. He had laid out
Rossville, the town which was to merge with Christianville in 1822
to become Kingsport. He built the first bridge over the North Fork
of the Holston River on the Great Stage Road and a large mill factory
Of his many contributions, the Presbyterian Church is the only
building left standing.

Ross and William G. Brownlow were the main orators in the bitter
feud between the New Presbyterian Church and the Methodist Church
in the mid-nineteenth century. Much of Brownlow's book, The Great
Iron Wheel Examined, published in 1856, was an attack on Ross's
earlier writings which were published in "The Calvinistic Magazine."
Ross was & Ar[giftrong and vocal opponent to slavery.
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®

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na- -

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that ‘it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:

0O State []

The recommended

Local

National

/-

Name
ichael J. Smi

Title Executive Director

11-17-72

Date

Tennessee Historical Commissidn

I hereby certify that this ﬁropeity is included. in the

_National Register. . -

Chief, Office of Archeology and Hjfstoric Preservation

Date

/92/23

ATTEST:

fr of The Natxonal Regz er

Date
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Cont.)

Although the building has been moved from its original location, it

is significant not only for its architectural value, but also because
it is the only remaining structure editributed to Frederick Ross,
a very important early settler of what is now Kingsport.
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